Jeffrey Fischbach

From: Jeffrey Fischbach

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Jens Werner (jens@summit-university.org); thehighhat2023@gmail.com

Subject: CLASS N LICENSE DISTRICT COUNCIL FORM: 485 Selby Ave - The High Hat Cafe LLC -
Liquor On Sale, Sunday, Entertainment (A), Liquor Outdoor Patio and Sidewalk

Attachments: ClassN_District_Council_Form.pdf; Floorplan.pdf

Hell Jens - Can you tell me if a Michael Noyes (651-271-6177 / thehighhat2023 @gmail.com ) has submitted the attached
information to you regarding his application for the above referenced license? A simple response to this email would be

sufficient (I couldn’t find a previous email from you on this). Michael is the business owner and he’s included on this
email.

Michael - If you have not contacted Jens Werner (Executive Director District 8 Summit University Planning Council)
please reach out to her regarding your application: 651-228-1855 / jens@summit-university.org

Thanks,

Jeff Fischbach

DSl Inspector i

Cityof Saint Paul, Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: (651) 266-9106

Email: Jeffrey.Fischbach®ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov
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